
Constructed 1907 
This late Victorian house was built by J. A. 
Hesse, and is now owned by the College of 
Charleston. 

32 Coming Street 
Constructed 1908 
H. T. Zacharias, builder 
This house was built by H. T. Zacharias, a 
prominent building contractor. It belongs to the 
College of Charleston and is used as one in a line 
of sorority houses. 

34 Coming Street 
Constructed c. 1771-78 
This two-and-a-half story frame single house with 
a later Victorian roof was probably built by 
Thomas Harvey, a vintner. An advertisement for 
sale in 1792 mentions "a very valuable brick 
distillery" on the property. The house was built on 
land leased from St. Philip's Church, to which it 
belonged until 1906. It belongs to the College of 
Charleston and is used as a sorority house. 

36 Coming Street 
Charles Graves House 
Constructed 1842 
Planter Charles Graves built this three-and-a-half 
story masonry residence on land leased from St. 
Philip's Church. The exterior is conservative in 
style except for the Greek Revival piazza. The 
masked piazza end adds interest. The interior is 
typical of the 1840s. The property is owned by 
the College of Charleston and is used as a sorority 
house. 

38 Coming Street 
John Scott House 
Constructed c. 1770 
This two-and-a-half story frame house on a high 
brick basement was built by John Scott on one of 
St. Philip's leased glebe lots. The interior and the 
roofline were remodeled in the Greek Revival 
style. The College of Charleston owns the 
property which is used as a sorority house. 

40 Coming Street 
William James Rivers House 
Constructed 1851 

This two-and-a-half story brick house was bui1t 
by William James Rivers, a notable Charleston 
author and teacher. His residence and academy 
were located here until 1857 when he became 
professor of classical languages at the South 
Carolina College in Columbia.  He was the author 
of several works on South Carolina history. The 
building is owned by the College of Charleston. 
In the 1970s and ‘80s, it served as a women’s 
residence with the college’s health services center 
on the first floor. Today it is administrative 
offices. 

57 Coming Street 
Kornahrens-Guenveur House 
Constructed c. 1884 
This two-story frame house was built by John H. 
Kornahrens, a soda water manufacturer, who had 
his bottling plant in the basement and his 
residence in the main portion of the house. In 
1925 the house was bought by Edward Leon 
Guenveur, a prominent black plumbing contractor 
who died 1969 and whose family continued to 
live there for several generations.  

69 Coming Street 
Farr House 
Constructed c. 1817 
This notable two-and-a-half story frame house on 
a high brick basement was built by Nathaniel Farr 
and his wife, Katherine Blacklock, whose father 
lived right around the corner on Bull Street. The 
property is now owned by the College of 
Charleston. 

123 Coming Street 
Jacob W. Cardozo House 
Constructed 1839-40 
This house was built by Jacob W. Cardozo, a 
prominent Jewish journalist, native of Savannah, 
editor of the Southern Patriot, published at 
Charleston from 1823 to 1845, and editor of the 
Charleston Evening News from 1845 to 1847. He 
was also a prominent member of Congregation 
Beth Elohim and an ancestor of N.Y. Court of 
Appeals Benjamin Cardozo. Built on a high 
stuccoed brick basement, the house is two and a 
half stories of wood with a gable roof. 
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